Memo

To: Rick McGuire
From: Williston Conservation Commission
Date: January 20, 2011

Re: Continued: Williston’s Winooski Valley Park District Annual Contribution

This memo is a supplement to the memo addressed to Rick McGuire dated January 6, 2011
regarding Williston’s Winooski Valley Park District Annual Contribution.

While the Selectboard is reevaluating the WVPD annual contribution, the WCC would like to
reiterate that the requested annual WVPD contribution will support two types of services: 1) direct
services related to primitive trail and country park maintenance in Williston, and 2) indirect
services related to a regional effort designed to benefit the greater good.

Direct Benefit Value

In 2009, the WVPD logged $432 in time and materials (26.5 hours at $15 per hour and $35 in
materials). In 2010 the WVPD logged just under $2000 in time and materials (105.5 hours at $15 -
$20 per hour and $147 in materials). In comparison, in 2010 the WCC intern logged
approximately $3060 in time (360 hours at $8.50 per hour). This comparison illustrates that the
cost of an intern is roughly half the cost of the WVPD. This isn’t to say that the hourly rate of the
WVPD is not justifiable; WVPD staff have trail and park maintenance skills that typically surpass
those of the average intern. This simply shows that the direct benefit value of the WVPD services
was $2000 in 2010.

Indirect Benefit Value

With a direct benefit value of $2000 in 2010, this leaves an indirect value of $30,000 to support the
regional effort. While the WCC can easily assess the direct benefit value, the Selectboard will
have to determine the worth of the indirect benefit value.

WCC Recommendation

The WCC does not necessarily recommend that the $32,000 request be granted in full, however
the WCC does recommend that the Selectboard consider and evaluate both the direct and
indirect benefit values as they consider the request. If the Selectboard does decide that a
decrease is warranted, then the WCC recommends that the cut be done so precipitously.



